PINELOCH
MANAGEMENT
CORPORATION

SINCE 19886

April 28, 2016 @ 10:36 a.m..

To: Jim Caruso, Robert Thompson
Cc:  Brent Lacy, Tyler Johnson (VHB)

From: Richard L. Gonzalez

Subj: Black East Project

I am emailing you the following:

1. Letter to Town Attorney, Anita Geraci-Carver dated April 28, 2016 which
Includes:

Exhibit 1. Black East Approved Developments

Exhibit 2. Black East Concept Plan

Exhibit 3. Black East Roadway Improvements on Blackstill Lake Road
Exhibit 4 Black East Financial Economic Impact Analysis

Exhibit 5 Black East Traffic Analysis

2. All exhibits are being prepared for 24’ x 48’ Black East Boards by VHB and will be in
our office on Friday or Monday.

3. Mr. Robert Thompson will forward the all information to the Town Attorney to prepare
Town Council documents for the workshop and the following week’s Town Council
Meeting.
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